HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday October 5, 2022

515 PM
-AGENDA-
1. Roll Call
Introductions

3. Approval of Minutes

a. August 2022
4. Review of Bills

a. August 2022
5. Financial Report

a. August 2022

Director's Report

7. New Business

a. 2023 Budget Discussion
8. Pending Business

a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board

a. NONE
10. Correspondence

a. NONE
11. Other Business
12. Adjournment

NOTICE

If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: October 19, 5:15 PM held via Zoom and
at the HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

IUSERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/SEPTEMBER AGENDA.DOC



OEEICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
Wednesday, August, 2022 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA IL
61615 and via Zoom.

Meeting was called to order at 5:17PM by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Cabhill, Shane Placher, Brian Tibbs,
Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Kevin Yates

Lorelei Cox joined the meeting at 5:21 PM.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Johnson
STAFF PRESENT: Katie Van Cleve
PRESS PRESENT: NONE
OTHERS PRESENT: NONE

REVIEW OF MINUTES:
The minutes of the July 20, 2022 meeting
were reviewed. Motion to approve was
made by Trustee Tibss and seconded by
Trustee Yates. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summary of bills for July 2022 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Placher and
seconded by Trustee Emily. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: O
Motion Approved

Lorelei Cox joined the meeting.

FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for July
2022 were reviewed. Motion to approve as
presented was made by Trustee Tibbs and
seconded by Trustee Goergen. Roll call
vote.

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/AUGUST
MINUTES.DOCX



Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Director Van Cleve reported gall program
registration has launched. Registration
booming. We are actively recruiting staff
as this has been a challenge.

The next meeting will include a budget

preview.

NEW BUSINESS: NONE

PENDING BUSINESS: NONE

CORRESPONDENCE: NONE

OTHER BUSINESS: NONE

ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Dickerson and seconded by Trustee Cox at
5:29 PM.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O
Motion Approved, Roll call vote

Submitted by:

Katie Van Cleve, Secretary

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/AUGUST
MINUTES.DOCX



| :abed

ALIDIMLDATH - VHS T1 A0 LAH 101£-01ZS-184-9-Y :# Wnedy

Lo
) ONIIDADHY/ TYAONAY
06't¥l Z1SEdV HLSVYM-V/d 1002010000 TT0T/OT/L Z01L500000td ZTINIOLL  TAYAS TVINAWNOMIANT 14D 10014D  89v66D
o ONITIVLIA
00°'S9C'1 zzsedy TTOHAA L9314 VHESIH 6561010000 TTOT/ST/R 720T5T8 <ANON> OT1 VLA NIHSNNS [00ASS 6TL66Y TI0T/5T/R
S6'19 F8PEdY TT/LO DAS WHVTY - v/ 9981010000 TTOLTIL 9£87SZ0T 2IN0-29 ALSAS ALIANOAS dOVIIILN 691£00 66T66F
) TLOT ATINT - SHOIAYES
£6°661 £8redv  LANYALNI A THLNOW £981010000 zToz/1/9 1-0£65++T TTIN0YR9T ANVEavoud §! avodd £1  vrIecr
00°009 08PEdY SIAS TYIMOLINY( 2161010000 TIOT/T/B 186081 TTINITSHES9Td TYIHOLINVI Sif T1dI4L T00dIML €TT66F
TTLO
00°001°1 08vEdY SIAS TVIMOLINV(-V/d 8161010000 TTOT/TIB $86081 TTINC9RI¥SHT TYTHOLINVS Sif 31d1UL Z00dIYL LOZ66F T0T/81/8
20T 1sNonv
76961 65PEdV - SAIAYAS LANUALNI Z9L 1010000 TTOT//L 1-019LLFC TIONVOPsZd ANvVaavoud ¢ avoud €1 TE66Y
) SIDNAWIS TOYLNOD
0005 $spedv  LS3d ATHLNOW - vrd LSLIO10000 TTOT/BIL 856411 TTINC19L5652d TOYLNOD LSHd STH¥VH 100MYVH 996861
7707
) ATNPFINNT STIIAYTS
00°0%8 Z9PEdY AIVITHL JISAW 101016000 TToT/11/8 TTOTIIE <ANON> AANLYN0D 'IvYED 100aDD 79066t T20Z/1V/8
A4S TVALOVUHLNOD - VIS T 40 LMH S0ZT-01ZS-184-9-Y # Junody
) TYLINTE dISNAdSIA
0088 6spEdy  WALYM dWAL NIML 8L£1010000 oL/ LIL 69Prar1 XTN9%L6T ONILNEIYLSIA (NY £00TAD  £0066¢ T0Z/11/8
) FOIAHIS
0T'LT £TPEAV AYAAITAA dFLVM 6591010000 T20T/9Z/L LST66Y1 TTINU9PL6T ONILNETYISIA (NY EO0UD  E£L86Y
CeILR ZerEdVSTVIINTHD ONINVITO 8291010000 TTOTOTIL 0PZS1Z $259857d ATddNS AYVLINYS 99V 1009¥N  £6986F bedITAi 0]
AI'Tdd NS ADIA40 - VIS T A0 LAH 1TIT-011S-188-9-A :# unoddy
0EZ8I°I 09rEdY TT/L0 ANITOSYD 6LL1010000 7T07/9/8 63761628 TNIBE/SHTT ANVE XIM-T13HS 100XAM  OP0G6Y TS
ANITOSYD - VHS T A0 LHH TIIT-0TIS-T8-9-H # unodxny
£7/8
o 9Z/L 9119 R1/S SSVTID
00°00+'C TTSEdV DNINO0D $N1204 1961010000 ZT0T/ST/R LO6 <JNON> INI AMAN00D JHL 120900 BOL6GY
86°0Y azsEdv VD LYOTO10000 TTOUSI/L £29500 sszLL8Td SINFWAV 801D SVS ££9900 T6966% TSR
14nONvE
SOIINATO TVIDAdS
00°00¢ 68redv MO IISOLAA ANNAA £081010000 TTOT/BI1/8 TT0TBIL0 <ANON> FLVD % LANONVY SYIATHD SHI08Z trE6eY Z0Z/81/8
SLAIHS
CLBIL 65PEdY ATOD VASIH - V/id 69L1010000 720T/1/8 SELy 665€8L7d UILNId % NDISHU LAV LSOT 1001801 9£066% 0T/11/8
I'TddNS AVID0Ud - VIS T1 JO LYdH 101Z-011S-184-9- :# Junoddy
[re33( uf suonngqrysyq asuadxy :adA g, wonnquysiq
junowy # quap WY # YD B (I/# 10AU] #0d AWEN/# J0PUIA # JYIA e

.Emvowm ._m...o:umv 0) suonnqLIsKq mc_n_«wam

Wd LIS geg-das-gi VIS g BU0d] 0100dY :# Hoday
zzoz/Le/s areq Buipu3 LOOIMZ :dopuap Buipug
Zz0z/1L/g 9yeq bunueyg L00000 :lopuap Bujuels



2 :abed

9L 0EEET : asuadxq [BIO [, UOIIG
) SLUIHS AVA Q1414
0E'LT 6shedy  dVINNQ/VESIH - vid 69L1010000 ZT0T/STIL aeily 795SPETd ALINIYd % NOISAd LAV 1501 100LSOT ZI066Y
) INAWASYNGINITd
I A YA TIEY HSVD ALL3d 6121010000 T0T/11/8 TTOTII8 <HNON> HSVD ALLAd ¥3LS00  FBOGEY Wz/11/8
SAI'TddNS WVHDO0Ud - 4LA JIAVD T01T-0T1S-£8d-9-H *# Junoddy
0r'z6 L1SEdV SFILL ONITIED §202010000 70T/ LRE08 78965LTd VII0Ad -SAIVNIN SEOP00  LO966Y
o8 L1SEdV SATL ONITIAD 1202010000 TTOT/11/8 L58096 £8€S8FTd  DNI SYALNAD TWOH SAMOT 9PLE0D PREGEY
96'68 LISEdY SATL DNITIED 1202010000 20T/ 102206 £PrISETd  ONI SYTLNAD FANOH SIMOT OPLEDD 89566F
“YHLVAH
UALVM ‘SNOINN
) OIELDTAIA LVAMS
€S ovy LISEdY ‘ISOH NAAEVD £Z0T010000 TWOL/S/B £H108 TEBREETd VIIOHd -SGUVYNIN SEOPOD  99566F TSR
1861 govedy ¥ LINN FATVA ADUNd 6481010000 TTOT/BTIL 661610 6Lv8r9Td SLIVd OLNY YdV¥N LTPYO0 6T166% T707/81/8
0s'It £2vedy  SAITdANS DNIFWNT 6¥91010000 TEOTI61/L ELE0LT $P9LS1Td ATddNS YIvVd ¥IINOId £98500 9£L86P
. ONITdNOD "LANVA
8T LS TTpEdY NAHILIY FNCUHD 9£91010000 TTOTI6 /L 68T6L 1s€eEEed VTI03d -S@IVNIW SEOVO0  1L986¥ woTvig
VdTd INTINJINOE - VHS 11 40 LHH TO19-01SS-184-9-Y # Junody
10/80-TT/T0/L0 AVAYE
TYNLIV SOLOESIH001T
66°18C FISEdY -Z01 YALVM +10Z010000 T0T/TIA XTZ/LO-SOLOE TIOPRSOPT  WHLVM NVIIATY SIONITTI £00E00  ¥OFG6Y TT07/51/8
TTISO/BO-TT/H0/LO
JAS THId 681E£LTSHOOIT
£9°69 OTredv -GZ01 YILvMm §Z91010000 TT0TTUL TTILO-6RIEL CIR-PRSOPT  MALYM NYIIAIWY SIONITT £00€00 T0986F
0/£0-TT/T0/90 AV
) TVALLOV SOLOSS1H001T
LEP8T 0ZrEdY -6Z01 YALVM $Z91010000 TT0T61/L TT/LO-SOLOE TI8-F8SOVZ  WALYM NVIIYINY SIONITT £00£00 10986+ beditdi Jid
WALVAA - VS TI JO LHH £01£-0175-18-9-H *# Junody
81°0T1 gseedv  CC0T/L0 SAV VYHSIH £8£1010000 TT0T//T/IL ERFSETTI66 £00-0650v7  HDIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZIIA STTEO0 T1686Y
0T0¢1 gspedv  CZOT/LO SAVl VESIH €8L1010000 TL0T8UL I8PSETTI66 700-0650FC  HOIHATSSHTINIM NOZIMIA STTG00 11686%
. TTOT/L0 SWAAOW
1389 43 £5PEAV % SANOHd 1142 £8L1010000 TT0L/RTIL [8FSETTIGA 100-0650P7  HOIHAT-SSTTTUIM NOZIMIA $TT600 01686¥ 201118
ANOHdATAL - VIS TI 40 LHH Z0I€-0175-184-9-Y # junony
TUL/LO-TTL/60/90
avad VL0V
LETOL slpedy  1ES1SELSTR DMMLOATE T8S 1010000 TTOL/ENIL TTH01£S1S 908-¥8S0¥T SIONITTI NTHIINY LTS100 S6S86Y ZT0Z/v/8
unowy # (uap ERITERE E) ! #1YD NB(/# N0AU] #0d JWEN/# JOPUIA # JYIA Neq
..owmuvd JeJouds) 0} suonpnqLIsIq mo—a_a%ﬂm
Wd 21 ZZ-das-2i RS Yed BUO02d 010adv :# voday



Administration Revenues:

Peona Taxes
Morton Reimbursement

Chillicothe Reimbursement

Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Shon
VS| AR Cver/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll

Par Time Payroll

Longevity

Wellness

Program Supplies

Postage

Gasoline

Office Supplies

Printing

Administrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Services

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electricity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camgp Fres to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees

V81 AR Over/Short

Donations

Reimbursement
Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Par Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expendituras:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending August 31, 2022

2021
Actuals

$229,937.02
$0.00
$33,546.40
$0.00
$5.00
(61,997.35)
$69,281.14
$0.00
$0.00
$7,082.14
$0.00
$753.00
(63,997.16)
$335,210.19

$104,928.69
$71,613.76
50.00
$0.00
$25,406.22
$10,59
$1,871.49
$7,328.73
$0.00
$29,277.48
$7,747.84
$29,315.43
$17,929.79
$13,187.50
$2,485.95
$2,510.82
$4,211.70
$2,258.51
$113.37
$4,494.84
$0.00
$0.00
$11,688.52
$6,327.19
540.00
$425.00
$12,545.98
$3,342.45
$359,061.85

2021
Actuals

$59,120.00
{$478.00)
$0.00

£0.00
$58,642.00

$136,541.68
$16,063.87
$12,977.03
$0.00
$8,087.26
$2,717.14
$7,341.90
$183,728.88

$335,210.19
$58,642.00
$393,852.19

$359,061.85

5$183,728 88
$542,790.73

2021
Budget

$400,979.00
$124,000.00
$55,719.00
$72,500.00
50.00

50.00
$140,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$2,000.00
$3,400.00
$0.00

$0.00
$798,598.00

$180,000.00
$150,000.00
$500.00
$600.00
$58,000.00
$1,510.00
$6,000.00
$7,000.00
$5,000.00
$61,110.00
$10,000.00
$55,442.00
$25,000.00
$10,000.00
$4,000.00
$7,500.00
$9,000.00
$3,700.00
$350.00
$14,500.00
$500.00
$250.00
$25,245,00
$9,501.00
$500.00
$3,000.00
$16,000.00
$8,000.00
$672,208.00

2021
Budget

$70,000.00
$0.00
$1,000.00

50.00
$71,000.00

$130,000.00
$19,500.00
$17,945.00
$0.00
$9,945.00
§5,000.00
$15,000.00
$197,390.00

$798,598.00
571,00090
$869,598.00

$672,208.00

$197,390.00
$869,598.00

% of
Budget

57.34%
0.00%
60.21%
0.00%

49.92%

354.11%
0.00%

41.97%

58.29%
47.74%
0.00%
0.00%
43.80%
0.70%
31.19%
104 .70%
0.00%
47.91%
77.48%
52.88%
71.72%
131.88%
62.15%
33.48%
46.80%
61.04%
32.39%
31.00%
0.00%
0.00%
46.30%
66.58%
8.00%
14.17%
78.41%
41.78%
53.42%

% of
Budget

84.46%

0.00%

82.59%

105.03%
82.38%
72.32%
81.32%
54.34%
48.95%
93.08%

41.97%
82.59%
45.29%

53.42%
93.08%
62.42%

Memorial Reserves (n PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2021:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2021:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2021:

2022
Actuaig

$230,047.81
$61,500.00
533,782.20
$0.00

$0.60
{$6,341.25)
$80,368.77
$0.00

$0.00
$3,765.65
$0.00
$449.90
$0.00
5403,573.68

$100,535.59
$84,469.34
$0.00
$0.00
$26,221.49
$118.00
$5,248.45
$4,907.76
$0.00
$27,083.25
$2,816.15
$24,379.18
$18,193.48
$4,066.24
$2,906.18
$2,697.99
$4,208.78
$1,887.44
$177.40
$5,274.72
$0.00
50.00
$12,272.72
$1,981.15
$0.00
$772.00
$8,173.74
$4,668.43
$343,059.48

2022
Actuals

$73,824.20
51,179.00)
$0.00

20.00
$72,645.20

$135,882.05
$5,845.29
$11,785.64
$0.00
$8,076.00
$0.00
5$7,738.50
$169,327.48

$403,573.68

$72,645.20
$476,218.88

$343,059.48

$169,327.48
$512,386.96

$27,963
$6.644
$444 401

2022
Budget

$407,000.00
$124,000.00
$56,800.00
$72,500.00
$0.00
$0.00
$135,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$20,000.00
$3,400.00
$250.00
5,000.
$823,950.00

$215,000.00
$125,000.00
$600.00
$600.00
$66,700.00
$1,500.00
$6,000.00
$7,000.00
$10,025.00
$64,293.00
$10,000.00
$58,825.00
$25,000.00
$10,250.00
$4,100.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,700.00
$350.00
$12,500.00
$500.00
$250.00
$26,010.00
$5,319.00
$500.00
$5,000.00
$26,000.00
6,000.00
$707,222.00

2022
Budget

$75,150.00
$0.00
$6,000.00
50.00
$81,150.00

$136,541.00
$18,000.00
$17,699.00
$0.00
$10,445.00
$2,000.00
$10,000.00
$194,685.00

$823,950.00
$81,150.00
$505,100.00

$707,222.00

$194,685.00
$901,907.00

18.83%
0.00%
179.96%
0.00%
48.98%

486.76%
67.58%

0.00%

0.00%
39.31%

7.87%
87 .47%
70.11%

0.00%
42.12%
28.16%
41.44%
T2.77%
39.67%
70.88%
3T AT%
46.76%
51.01%
50.69%
42.20%

0.00%

0.00%
47.18%
37.25%

0.00%
15.44%
31.44%
77.81%
48.51%

% of
Budget

98.24%

0.00%

89.52%

99.52%
32.47%
66.59%
77.32%

0.00%
77.39%
86.98%

48.98%
89.52%
52.62%

48.51%
86.98%
56.81%



